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DEC 16 1980

NEGEIN

DEC 22 1980
TION SECTION

Dr. Ted Wolff, Chief

Radiation Protection Section
Environmental Improvement Diwvision
P. O. Box 968

Crown Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

-

Dear Drjiggif/:

Please discontinue sending copies of the UNC Mining and Milling
NECR Tailings Impoundment Weekly Report. We plan to retire
those reports received to date. e

RADIATION PROTEC

However, we do expect you to maintain copies of these reports in
your file as part of your supporting documentation in your regu-~
latory activities for this facility.

Sincerel,,

1600

1 0. Lubenau, Acting Assistant
Cirector for State Agreements
Program
« Office of State Programs
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December 29, 1980

Thomas M. Hill

Director, Tailings Management
UNC Mining and Milling

3737 Princeton, NE s 3
Albuquerque, NM 87107 O N

Dear Mr. Hill: )
1l \\'\

M of the Ground Water Rischargeplan (DP-152) for the UNC tailings

impoundment area 1 N
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Buresu-of-the=FIP indicates a few samples whnn a‘ Radiation Protection
Regulation standards pas &47 hreeds, /'c j/ wels TWE U Twd- /50, KH-&7D

§¢mp1es Standard Samp1e.\
Well Parameter pC'ik /1 pm Al Bate \ |
™Q 11D Gross B o 1981 400 . 4/24/80 ‘
KM-E1D “. mot 66 ey 4/25/80 ‘
TWQ 115 D Ra 228 35.5 30 7/12/80 ;

F.i 4 4 / 3 4 4
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In order for us to,assess the significance of the above 7, please
provide the following additional information:

- Concentration ofy' Ra 226, Ra 228, Pb 210 and Th 230 in samples

i a'Iready aken from wells TWO 137 through TWO 150 ;, “
/;/,, //)'/u ! Aala afr,, s wuheih kS ppl SrnlRone f Vo ‘/ ym//-,,,‘

- Concentrations of Ra 226, Ra 228, Pb 210, and Th 230 in samples
to be taken or already taken from any seepage collection wells

prior to and during pumping;

- Isopleth diagrams for Ra 226, Ra 228, Pb 210, and Th 230

concentrations should be prepared as sufficient data becomes

available from AEBTEIUNEN we s sasepie (aindicng” J/ Aidor o7
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Thomas M. Hill
vage 2
December 29, 1980

It is essential that adequate sampling be promptly accomplished to

demonstrate that any radiologicg] contamination associated with past and
\(If /(”zf'o /(/ ﬁr-/Mw ’/,‘,r,g fo/',.(w

current operations is within 1imits’which will not endanger public health

and safety.
Sincerely,

Gerald W. Stewart
Environmental Program Manager
Uranium Licensing Section



